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Psion Teklogix Inc.
2100 Meadowvale Blvd., Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 5N /]S

ol 905 8139900 fax 905817 6300 w

October 19, 2005

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

U.S.A.

Subject: Request for a modular approval

Applicant:  Psion Teklogix Inc.
Product: Psion Teklogix ‘g’ Radio
Model: RA2040

FCCID: GM3RA2040

Dear Sir or Madam:

We, Psion Teklogix Inc., are seeking for FCC authorization for the use of our device
“RA2040” as modular transceiver. The requirements of the FCC Public notice DA0O-
1407 are met as described below:

1. The modular transmitter must have its own RF sielding
The radio module is contained in its own shielding. See photos in exhibits

2. The modular transmitter must have buffered modulation/data inputs
The modulation/Data input is buffered.

3. The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation
The modular transceiver has its own power supply regulation.

4. The modular transmitter must comply with the antenna requirements of section
15.203 and 15.204c¢
The transceiver shall only be used with the tested antenna.

5. The modular transmitter must be tested in a stand-alone configuration
The EUT 'was tested in the stand-alone configuration.

6. The modular transmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID number
The EUT will be labeled with its own FCC ID number. The label is specified in related
exhibit. When the module is installed inside of an end product, the label will not be
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visible. In this case the manufacturing department of the end unit will be instructed to
how to apply the exterior label.

7. The modular transmitter must comply with any specific rule or operating
requirements applicable to the transmitter and the manufacturer must provide
adequate instructions along with the module to explain any such requirements.

The EUT is compliant with all applicable FCC rules, Detail instructions are given in the

user manual.

8. The modular transmitter must comply with any applicable RF exposure
requirements.

Instruction has been added in the user manual to maintain a minimum distance of 20 cms

from the antenna to meet the RF exposure requirements.

Yours truly,
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Sada Dharwarkar, P.Eng.,
Group Leader, RF Approvals
Psion Teklogix Inc.
Mississauga, Ontario

Canada



